
   

Mississippi Headwaters Board 
Meeting Agenda 

Cass County Board Room Walker, MN  
   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81713984717 

  
September 23, 2022 

 10:00 am 
 

 
 

10:00 AM 

 Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

10:05 AM Approve/Amend 

 

 Agenda  

 Consent Agenda – July ’22 Minutes & July/August Expenses 

 

Correspondence 

 September Press Release 

 Stauber press release for Lake Winnie bill statement 

 BWSR Camp Ripley press release 

 

Planning and Zoning (Actions) 

 

 M9a22- Khris Sundvahl/Johnson variance 

 

Action / Discussion Items: 

   

 DNR Conservation Focus area presentation- James Wanstall 

 Recreation Webpage Update and Display Update 

 Executive Directors report- Discussion 

 

 

Misc: ☼ Legislature Update (if any) ☼ County Updates 

 

Meeting Adjourned - Thank you 

 

     

Mtgs:  October 28, 2022 9:00 AM- Cass County Courthouse, Walker, MN  



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 

 

Draft Minutes 

 

Monthly Expenses 

 

 



 

Mississippi Headwaters Board 

July 22, 2022 

Cass County Board Room 

322 Laurel St. 

Brainerd, MN 

Optional interactive technology:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81989309950 

MEETING 

MINUTES 

 

Members present by Roll Call:  Scott Bruns (Cass), Craig Gaasvig (Beltrami), Davin Tinquist (Itasca interactive), 
Ted VanKempen (Hubbard), Dean Newland (Clearwater), Mike Wilson (Morrison), and Tim Terrill (Executive 
Director). 
 
Others Present:  Jacob Frie and Nicole Hausmann (Crow Wing County Environmental Services) 
 
Pledge of Allegiance   
 
Chair Van Kempen asked if there were any additions to the agenda.  M/S (Wilson/Newland) to approve of the 
agenda.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
M/S (Gaasvig/Wilson) to approve of the Consent agenda by roll call.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Correspondence 
Tim noted that the article was sent out on 7/1/22 to all the county newspapers, and stated that it talked about 
the MHB approving of the Crow Wing County zoning ordinance.  He stated that the article demonstrates that 
this action produces consistency across the first 400 miles. 
 
Tim showed the board a copy of the letter sent by Sen. Carrie Ruud to DNR Commissioner Strommen 
discussing the Sheep Ranch parcels being removed from the DNR appraisal process.  He stated that the 
language is similar to what will be discussed later on in the agenda in a letter of support from the MHB to 
Commissioner Strommen. 
 
Planning and Zoning 
 
CW7a22 Magnus Variance-  Tim provided the board with a brief overview of the variance approved by Crow 
Wing county and then introduced Environmental Services director Jacob Frie to discuss it in more detail.  Mr. 
Frie provided the decision of the Board of Adjustment to the MHB board to approve of the dirt moving in the 
bluff to enable removal of failing retaining walls on the property and replace them with new ones with an 
SWCD plan that addresses erosion control, restoration, and specific vegetation for bluff stabilization.  The 
Chair asked if there were any questions and Comm. Wilson asked a question concerning process and why the 
MHB does or does not approve of the deck or patio that is mentioned in the variance.  Tim explained that our 
MHB Comprehensive Plan addresses these issues, but the after-the-fact variances were not passed by the CW 
Board of Adjustment, so there is no need to certify something that was not passed locally.    M/S 
(Wilson/Newland) to certify the Magnus dirt moving Variance.  Motion carried unanimously.   



 
Action/Discussion: 
 
MHB Letter of Support to Comm. Strommen-  Tim provided context to the support letter to remove the Sheep 
Ranch parcels from the DNR statewide appraisal process.  He said the language is similar to what was written 
by Sen. Ruud.  The Chair said that Hubbard county approved and sent a letter of support to Comm. Strommen 
as well on Tuesday.  He further noted that while the board is not in favor of more DNR ownership because it 
takes away funding from the tax base, he said that it makes sense for DNR ownership because of the layout of 
the public land adjacent to it.  Comm. Van Kempen also said that there are some small forested parcels that he 
believes will be suited for private ownership, but the county might consider them if they are not sold to 
private individuals.  M/S (Van Kempen/Gaasvig) to approve the Letter of Support.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
Resourcetainment surveys-  Tim reviewed the surveys conducted at the resourcetainment events in Itasca and 
Aitkin.  Some of the hightlights were that most people learned about the event through social media or word 
of mouth, and most of the people attending were new people. 
 
Executive Directors Report 
 

1. Tim said that he attended a park and rec meeting in Baxter where almost 880 acres are available to 
look at developing a recreational area.  The purpose is to develop a plan so that grants can be attained 
to do feasibility studies and implement the project.  Tim noted that a bike route was planned and 
contributed to the conversation by asking the city to also look at the proposed bike route on an area 
photo with a topography and wetlands layer so that it can be quickly determined if the route is even 
remotely feasible from a desktop analysis.  That will add credibility to your grant application. 

2. Tim attended an NCCR meeting and informed the attendees on the MHB boards conversation with 
Comm. Strommen.  Atendees stated that they were pleased that the MHB and Sen. Ruud sent a letter 
of support because it gives awareness and recognition at a political level. 

3. Held a conversation with Dave Schotzko from NE DNR region parks and rec to discuss signage at two 
different stretches of the Miss. river.  Tim said that there is a temporary hold on signage requests in 
the DNR NE region to check with consistency in other parts of the state.  Tim stated that he modified 
his request to allow for now digging in the area so it will not trigger an archaeological study which will 
take more time and expense to complete. 

4. Tim gave a brief summary about the Bowen Lodge land exchange and said that Bill Heig hired the 
Western Land Group to help with the land exchange process. Tim has been having meeting with them 
and Stauber’s office to determine a strategy moving forward. 

 
County or Legislative Updates 
Comm. Gaasvig stated that he talked with his land commissioner about another Miss. river high banks project 
where erosion issues are threatening the Mississippi river and thought it might be a potential candidate for 
funding in the future. 
 
M/S (Wilson/Newland) to adjourn.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________    ______________________________     
Chair, Ted VanKempen      Executive Director Tim Terrill    



YTD 

spending/rei

mbursement

Projected 

Budget

% of budget 

spent

Monthly Amount

$34,855.23 $124,000.00 28.11%

$2,819.86 $9,000.00 31.33%

$200.00 0.00%

$12,000.00 0.00%

$3,600.00 0.00%

$83.00 $83.00 0.00%

$12,000.00 0.00%

LCCMR acquisition $500.00 0.00% competitive reimbursement

Total $83.00 $2,819.86 $36,883.00

Monthly Amount

8,351.61$                $11,692.35 $105,064.00 11.13%

$2,492.00 0.00%

$250.00 $2,200.00 11.36%

9.24$                       $29.00 $550.00 5.27%

$210.00 $1,600.00 13.13%

345.26$                   $405.00 $3,000.00 13.50%

525.00$                   $525.00 $30,000.00 1.75%

229.78$                        $93.19 $1,350.00 6.90%

$750.00 0.00%

Total $9,460.89 $13,204.54 $147,006.00

Governor's DNR grant is always $124K every year

LSOHC grant is around $6K to $8K every year

*The total under revenue does not reflect the $124K because it is a non-competitive grant, and it doesn't always fall in the fiscal year.

Notes

Commissioner Mileage (62720)

Training & Registration Fees 

(63380)

Hotel/Meals/travel exp. (63340)

Office supplies/operations 

(64090)

CW financial

meal reimbursement

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant 

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grantEmployee Mileage (63320)

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

MCIT Dividend (58300) MCIT refund

LSOHC grant (53290)

Enbridge program (58300)

telephone, Zoom renewal

August SFY'23 Budget Summary

8 county support

AIS reimbursement

Salaries/Benefits 

FICA/Med/PERA/LIFE/LTD/Hlth/

WC(61000)

MHB board Per Diem (62680)

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant 

Governor’s DNR grant (53290)

MCIT insurance/work 

comp/liability (61500) reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

Guidebook sales (58400) reimbursment for Guidebook sales

enbridge reimbursement

Revenues:

non competitive quarterly reimbursement

LSOHC reimbursement

County Support (52990)

Professional Services (62990)

Miscell. Other revenue (58300)

Expenses: Notes



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 07 TO 2022 07

Report generated: 08/10/2022 11:47
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      1

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
74830    53290        Natural Resources             
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                  -44,626.96         -44,626.96
                                                             PER 04                  -32,838.24         -77,465.20
                                                             PER 06                   -1,720.12         -79,185.32
 22/07   1650 07/28/22  GEN                                                           -34,855.23       -114,040.55
      ST OF MN   DNR4Q-22                                           
                                                                                       
 22/07   1661 07/29/22  GEN                                                           -14,552.64       -128,593.19
      ST OF MN   7                                                  
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00       CREDITS:        -128,593.19      NET:        -128,593.19
 
 
74830    61000        Salaries & Wages - Regular    
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    5,523.01           5,523.01
                                                             PER 02                    6,012.04          11,535.05
                                                             PER 03                    5,802.46          17,337.51
                                                             PER 04                    5,802.46          23,139.97
                                                             PER 05                    5,802.47          28,942.44
                                                             PER 06                    5,802.46          34,744.90
 22/07    162 07/01/22  PRJ PR0701 1220701    1220701     1220                          2,901.23         37,646.13
      PAY070122  WARRANT=220701  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 22/07    635 07/15/22  PRJ PR0715 1220715    1220715     1220                          2,901.23         40,547.36
      PAY071522  WARRANT=220715  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 22/07   1454 07/29/22  PRJ PR0729 1220729    1220729     1220                          2,901.23         43,448.59
      PAY072922  WARRANT=220729  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         43,448.59       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          43,448.59
 
 
74830    61200        Active Insurance              
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    1,709.26           1,709.26
                                                             PER 02                    1,709.26           3,418.52
                                                             PER 03                    1,709.96           5,128.48
                                                             PER 04                    1,709.96           6,838.44
                                                             PER 05                    1,711.36           8,549.80
                                                             PER 06                    1,709.96          10,259.76
 22/07    162 07/01/22  PRJ PR0701 1220701    1220701     1220                            866.91         11,126.67
      PAY070122  WARRANT=220701  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 22/07    635 07/15/22  PRJ PR0715 1220715    1220715     1220                            843.05         11,969.72
      PAY071522  WARRANT=220715  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 07 TO 2022 07

Report generated: 08/10/2022 11:47
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      2

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         11,969.72       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          11,969.72
 
 
74830    61300        Employee Pension & FICA       
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      796.85             796.85
                                                             PER 02                      870.93           1,667.78
                                                             PER 03                      839.18           2,506.96
                                                             PER 04                      839.17           3,346.13
                                                             PER 05                      839.18           4,185.31
                                                             PER 06                      839.17           5,024.48
 22/07    162 07/01/22  PRJ PR0701 1220701    1220701     1220                            419.59          5,444.07
      PAY070122  WARRANT=220701  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 22/07    635 07/15/22  PRJ PR0715 1220715    1220715     1220                            419.58          5,863.65
      PAY071522  WARRANT=220715  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 22/07   1454 07/29/22  PRJ PR0729 1220729    1220729     1220                            439.53          6,303.18
      PAY072922  WARRANT=220729  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          6,303.18       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           6,303.18
 
 
74830    62100        Telephone                     
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                       57.37              57.37
                                                             PER 02                       56.83             114.20
                                                             PER 03                       56.91             171.11
                                                             PER 04                       57.66             228.77
                                                             PER 05                       57.84             286.61
                                                             PER 06                       67.83             354.44
 22/07    589 07/19/22  API 006205            173761              31132                     5.99            360.43
      W C071922  MONTHLY BILLING ACCT 00023555- CONSOLIDATED TELECOM
                                                                                       
 22/07    635 07/15/22  PRJ PR0715 1220715    1220715     1220                             55.00            415.43
      PAY071522  WARRANT=220715  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            415.43       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             415.43
 
 
74830    62680        Non-Employee Per Diems        
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 02                      150.00             150.00
                                                             PER 03                      550.00             700.00
                                                             PER 05                      150.00             850.00
                                                             PER 06                      200.00           1,050.00
 22/07   1029 07/26/22  API 003356            174326              31280                    50.00          1,100.00
      W A072622  TED VANKEMPEN PER DIEM AND MIL HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS
                                                                                       



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 07 TO 2022 07

Report generated: 08/10/2022 11:47
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      3

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
 22/07   1029 07/26/22  API 100532            174328            1940868                    50.00          1,150.00
      W A072622  MIKE WILSON PER DIEM           MORRISON COUNTY AUDI
                                                                                       
 22/07   1029 07/26/22  API 002534            174329              31281                    50.00          1,200.00
      W A072622  PER DIEM                       NEWLAND, DEAN       
                                                                                       
 22/07   1029 07/26/22  API 003257            174330              31279                    50.00          1,250.00
      W A072622  MHB MILEAGE AND PER DIEM       GAASVIG, CRAIG      
                                                                                       
 22/07   1029 07/26/22  API 002809            174331              31302                    50.00          1,300.00
      W A072622  MHB PER DIEM                   TINQUIST, DAVIN C   
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,300.00       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           1,300.00
 
 
74830    62720        Non-Employee Mileage          
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 02                      198.90             198.90
                                                             PER 03                      359.19             558.09
                                                             PER 05                      164.97             723.06
                                                             PER 06                      227.92             950.98
 22/07   1029 07/26/22  API 003356            174326              31280                    33.75            984.73
      W A072622  TED VANKEMPEN PER DIEM AND MIL HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS
                                                                                       
 22/07   1029 07/26/22  API 101580            174327              31303                   112.50          1,097.23
      W A072622  MHB MILEAGE                    WILSON, MICHAEL     
                                                                                       
 22/07   1029 07/26/22  API 003257            174330              31279                    63.75          1,160.98
      W A072622  MHB MILEAGE AND PER DIEM       GAASVIG, CRAIG      
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,160.98       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           1,160.98
 
 
74830    62990        Prof. & Tech. Fee - Other     
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    2,080.20           2,080.20
                                                             PER 02                      595.00           2,675.20
                                                             PER 03                   92,098.80          94,774.00
                                                             PER 04                    6,725.98         101,499.98
                                                             PER 05                    1,818.08         103,318.06
                                                             PER 06                   11,820.00         115,138.06
 22/07    201 07/05/22  API 102404            172735            1940308                 1,023.88        116,161.94
      W A070522  EASEMENT Q AND A FLYERS        ALLEGRA             
                                                                                       
 22/07    201 07/05/22  API 101649            172736            1940309                 7,841.25        124,003.19
      W A070522  WEST INVOICE # 7               WEST COMMUNICATIONS 
                                                                                       
 22/07    795 07/19/22  API 100171            173999            1940728                   750.00        124,753.19
      W A071922  CWSWCD INVOICE #7              CROW WING SWCD      
                                                                                       



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 07 TO 2022 07

Report generated: 08/10/2022 11:47
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      4

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
 22/07    795 07/19/22  API 006007            174000              31218                 1,846.53        126,599.72
      W A071922  TNC INVOICE #7                 THE NATURE          
                                                                                       
 22/07   1690 07/31/22  GEN                                                               525.00        127,124.72
      RECURRING  FINANCIAL SERVICE                                  
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:        127,124.72       CREDITS:                .00      NET:         127,124.72
 
 
74830    63320        Employee Mileage              
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      239.96             239.96
                                                             PER 02                       90.97             330.93
                                                             PER 03                      345.21             676.14
                                                             PER 04                      386.81           1,062.95
                                                             PER 05                      240.60           1,303.55
                                                             PER 06                      116.42           1,419.97
 22/07    991 07/26/22  GNI JUNE                                                           36.56          1,456.53
      WF PCARD   1434 - Morrison Local Water Pl                     
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 22/07    991 07/26/22  GNI JUNE                                                           47.39          1,503.92
      WF PCARD   1434 - PYGO resourcetainment                       
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 22/07    991 07/26/22  GNI JUNE                                                          101.79          1,605.71
      WF PCARD   1434 - Oversee kiosk const                         
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 22/07    991 07/26/22  GNI JUNE                                                           38.03          1,643.74
      WF PCARD   1434 - Aitkin PYGO mtg                             
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 22/07    991 07/26/22  GNI JUNE                                                           14.27          1,658.01
      WF PCARD   1434 - EDAM conference                             
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 22/07    991 07/26/22  GNI JUNE                                                           14.27          1,672.28
      WF PCARD   1434 - EDAM conference                             
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 22/07    991 07/26/22  GNI JUNE                                                           62.01          1,734.29
      WF PCARD   1434 - MHB monthly mtg                             
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 22/07    991 07/26/22  GNI JUNE                                                           90.68          1,824.97
      WF PCARD   1434 - Paddle and Pint                             
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,824.97       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           1,824.97
 
 
74830    63340        Hotel & Meals Travel Expense  
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      303.48             303.48
                                                             PER 02                        9.33             312.81
                                                             PER 03                       10.19             323.00
                                                             PER 04                       16.35             339.35



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 07 TO 2022 07

Report generated: 08/10/2022 11:47
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      5

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
                                                             PER 06                       20.92             360.27
 22/07    992 07/26/22  GNI JUNE                                                            7.62            367.89
      BREM PCARD meal after ISP paddle                              
                 TIM TERRILL - DAIRY QUEEN #12890                                      
 22/07    992 07/26/22  GNI JUNE                                                           21.38            389.27
      BREM PCARD meal for Paddle & Pint event                       
                 TIM TERRILL - DUTCHROOM INC                                           

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            389.27       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             389.27
 
 
74830    64090        Office Supplies               
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 02                        1.76               1.76
                                                             PER 03                       34.72              36.48
                                                             PER 04                       35.81              72.29
                                                             PER 06                       18.09              90.38
 22/07    992 07/26/22  GNI JUNE                                                           32.20            122.58
      BREM PCARD mailing of easement flyers                         
                 TIM TERRILL - USPS PO 2673800170                                      

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            122.58       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             122.58

          GRAND TOTAL --- DEBITS:        194,059.44       CREDITS:        -128,593.19      NET:          65,466.25 
 
        36 Records printed
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Korie Wiggins **                                          



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 08 TO 2022 08

Report generated: 09/09/2022 13:09
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      1

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
74830    58300        Miscellaneous Other Revenue   
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 02                  -42,000.00         -42,000.00
                                                             PER 03                  -44,300.00         -86,300.00
 22/08    361 08/05/22  GEN                                                               -83.00        -86,383.00
      EFT        MCIT                                               
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00       CREDITS:         -86,383.00      NET:         -86,383.00
 
 
74830    61000        Salaries & Wages - Regular    
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    5,523.01           5,523.01
                                                             PER 02                    6,012.04          11,535.05
                                                             PER 03                    5,802.46          17,337.51
                                                             PER 04                    5,802.46          23,139.97
                                                             PER 05                    5,802.47          28,942.44
                                                             PER 06                    5,802.46          34,744.90
                                                             PER 07                    8,703.69          43,448.59
 22/08    499 08/12/22  PRJ PR0812 1220812    1220812     1220                          2,901.23         46,349.82
      PAY081222  WARRANT=220812  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 22/08   1308 08/26/22  PRJ PR0826 1220826    1220826     1220                          2,901.24         49,251.06
      PAY082622  WARRANT=220826  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         49,251.06       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          49,251.06
 
 
74830    61200        Active Insurance              
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    1,709.26           1,709.26
                                                             PER 02                    1,709.26           3,418.52
                                                             PER 03                    1,709.96           5,128.48
                                                             PER 04                    1,709.96           6,838.44
                                                             PER 05                    1,711.36           8,549.80
                                                             PER 06                    1,709.96          10,259.76
                                                             PER 07                    1,709.96          11,969.72
 22/08    499 08/12/22  PRJ PR0812 1220812    1220812     1220                            866.91         12,836.63
      PAY081222  WARRANT=220812  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 22/08   1308 08/26/22  PRJ PR0826 1220826    1220826     1220                            843.05         13,679.68
      PAY082622  WARRANT=220826  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         13,679.68       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          13,679.68
 
 



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 08 TO 2022 08

Report generated: 09/09/2022 13:09
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      2

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
74830    61300        Employee Pension & FICA       
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      796.85             796.85
                                                             PER 02                      870.93           1,667.78
                                                             PER 03                      839.18           2,506.96
                                                             PER 04                      839.17           3,346.13
                                                             PER 05                      839.18           4,185.31
                                                             PER 06                      839.17           5,024.48
                                                             PER 07                    1,278.70           6,303.18
 22/08    499 08/12/22  PRJ PR0812 1220812    1220812     1220                            419.59          6,722.77
      PAY081222  WARRANT=220812  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 22/08   1308 08/26/22  PRJ PR0826 1220826    1220826     1220                            419.59          7,142.36
      PAY082622  WARRANT=220826  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          7,142.36       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           7,142.36
 
 
74830    62100        Telephone                     
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                       57.37              57.37
                                                             PER 02                       56.83             114.20
                                                             PER 03                       56.91             171.11
                                                             PER 04                       57.66             228.77
                                                             PER 05                       57.84             286.61
                                                             PER 06                       67.83             354.44
                                                             PER 07                       60.99             415.43
 22/08    581 08/16/22  API 006205            175852              31462                     5.32            420.75
      W C081622  AUGUST CTC                     CONSOLIDATED TELECOM
                                                                                       
 22/08   1308 08/26/22  PRJ PR0826 1220826    1220826     1220                             55.00            475.75
      PAY082622  WARRANT=220826  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            475.75       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             475.75
 
 
74830    62990        Prof. & Tech. Fee - Other     
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    2,080.20           2,080.20
                                                             PER 02                      595.00           2,675.20
                                                             PER 03                   92,098.80          94,774.00
                                                             PER 04                    6,725.98         101,499.98
                                                             PER 05                    1,818.08         103,318.06
                                                             PER 06                   11,820.00         115,138.06
                                                             PER 07                   11,986.66         127,124.72
 22/08   1455 08/30/22  API 003534            176676            1941727                   595.00        127,719.72
      W A083022  REPLACEMENT SIGNS              FISHING THE WILDSIDE
                                                                                       
 22/08   1728 08/31/22  GEN                                                               525.00        128,244.72



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 08 TO 2022 08

Report generated: 09/09/2022 13:09
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      3

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
      RECURRING  FINANCIAL SERVICE                                  
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:        128,244.72       CREDITS:                .00      NET:         128,244.72
 
 
74830    63320        Employee Mileage              
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      239.96             239.96
                                                             PER 02                       90.97             330.93
                                                             PER 03                      345.21             676.14
                                                             PER 04                      386.81           1,062.95
                                                             PER 05                      240.60           1,303.55
                                                             PER 06                      116.42           1,419.97
                                                             PER 07                      405.00           1,824.97
 22/08   1563 08/31/22  GNI JUL                                                            38.31          1,863.28
      WF PCARD   1434 - Aitkin River Trails mtg                     
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 22/08   1563 08/31/22  GNI JUL                                                            37.56          1,900.84
      WF PCARD   1434 - Aitkin Steve Hughes mtg                     
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 22/08   1563 08/31/22  GNI JUL                                                           103.13          2,003.97
      WF PCARD   1434 - Itasca State Park Paddl                     
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 22/08   1563 08/31/22  GNI JUL                                                           100.63          2,104.60
      WF PCARD   1434 - Bemidji to andrusia                         
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     
 22/08   1563 08/31/22  GNI JUL                                                            65.63          2,170.23
      WF PCARD   1434 - monthly mtg                                 
                 TIM TERRILL - OOP                                                     

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          2,170.23       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           2,170.23
 
 
74830    63340        Hotel & Meals Travel Expense  
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      303.48             303.48
                                                             PER 02                        9.33             312.81
                                                             PER 03                       10.19             323.00
                                                             PER 04                       16.35             339.35
                                                             PER 06                       20.92             360.27
                                                             PER 07                       29.00             389.27
 22/08   1562 08/31/22  GNI JUL                                                             9.24            398.51
      BREM PCARD meal from beltrami kayak                           
                 TIM TERRILL - DAIRY QUEEN #12890                                      

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            398.51       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             398.51
 
 



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 08 TO 2022 08

Report generated: 09/09/2022 13:09
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      4

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
74830    64090        Office Supplies               
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 02                        1.76               1.76
                                                             PER 03                       34.72              36.48
                                                             PER 04                       35.81              72.29
                                                             PER 06                       18.09              90.38
                                                             PER 07                       32.20             122.58
 22/08   1562 08/31/22  GNI JUL                                                           198.72            321.30
      BREM PCARD Economy table cover                                
                 TIM TERRILL - SPECIALIZED OFFICE SYSTE                                
 22/08   1562 08/31/22  GNI JUL                                                             7.75            329.05
      BREM PCARD waterproof phone case                              
                 TIM TERRILL - WAL-MART #1654                                          
 22/08   1562 08/31/22  GNI JUL                                                           161.71            490.76
      BREM PCARD zoom renewal                                       
                 TIM TERRILL - ZOOM.US 888-799-9666                                    

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            490.76       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             490.76

          GRAND TOTAL --- DEBITS:        201,853.07       CREDITS:         -86,383.00      NET:         115,470.07 
 
        20 Records printed
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Korie Wiggins **                                          



 

Clearwater  *  Hubbard  *  Beltrami  *  Cass  *   Itasca  *  Aitkin  *  Crow Wing  *  Morrison 

 

    

 
 

 

IMMEDIATE PRESS RELEASE 9/1/22 

Media Contact 

Tim Terrill 

218-824-1189 

timt@mississippiheadwaters.org 

www.mississippiheadwaters.org 

322 Laurel St. 

Brainerd, MN  56401 

 

Mississippi Headwaters Board Learns About Success of Resourcetainment Events 

 

The Mississippi Headwaters Board (MHB) heard a report from the Executive Director about how 

RESOURCETAINMENT events that involve paddling down the Miss. river followed by a social event 

were working in member counties.  “The big draw to the event is meeting new people and paddling 

down the Mississippi with friends,” said Executive Director Tim Terrill, “and then having some craft 

beer or adult beverage to share and laugh about.”  Tim provided the board with two surveys from 

Itasca and Aitkin counties respectively answering some very specific questions about each event.  In 

general the public is slightly informed about events on the Miss. river; and they learn about these 

events mostly from social media and word of mouth.  Most of them also spend between $20 - $50 after 

the event at local restaurants and breweries, and everyone noted that they would do it again with 

friends or relatives since they attended the event.   

 

The MHB board was pleased that the events went well and felt that it provided a sense of community 

pride and economic opportunity in the area, and promoted awareness and protection of this unique 

river.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.mississippiheadwaters.org/


Representative Pete Stauber

Press 
Release
Date: July 
28, 2022

Eli 
Mansour

Phone 
Number: 

(202) 225-
6211

 
Stauber Introduces Lake Winnibigoshish Land Exchange Act

 
  
washington, dc - Congressman Pete Stauber (MN-08) today introduced the 
bipartisan Lake Winnibigoshish Land Exchange Act, which exchanges 37.5 acres 
owned by Bowen Lodge for 7.6 acres managed by the U.S. Forest Service USFS 
and the Chippewa National Forest, along with Congressman Jared Huffman (CA-02).
 
“This land exchange is a win-win,” said Congressman Stauber. “Exchanging 
shoreline on Lake Winnibigoshish for a parcel on Cut Foot Sioux Lake allows Bowen 
Lodge continuity in managing their marina and keeps the pristine shoreline intact for 
all Minnesotans to enjoy. Enacting this exchange is consistent with the Mississippi 
Headwaters Board (MHB) Comprehensive Plan, ensures certainty for Bowen Lodge, 
and helps the Chippewa National Forest reach its management goals.”  
 
“There are few parcels that have this much water quality and habitat value located on 
the Mississippi River,” said Mississippi Headwaters Board executive director Tim 
Terrill. “The MHB board agrees that preserving this newly acquired shoreland 
property on Lake Winnibigoshish will protect the natural and recreational values of 
the Mississippi River while keeping our cultural history intact.”
 
“Protecting this biodiverse and unique piece of land within the Upper Mississippi 
Headwaters and Chippewa National Forest is critical to the Heig family,” said Bill & 
Gail Heig, owners of Bowen Lodge. “Representative Pete Stauber, the Mississippi 
Headwaters Board and the unanimous community support have been instrumental to 
the exchange. We are truly humbled to create a new opportunity for future 

https://stauberforms.house.gov/news/email/show.aspx?ID=LMGKK2KKTMKNZGUFL7GZGQCSCI (1 of 4) [7/28/2022 11:15:45 AM]

https://stauber.house.gov/
mailto:Eli.Mansour@mail.house.gov
mailto:Eli.Mansour@mail.house.gov


Representative Pete Stauber

generations to enjoy the tremendous beauty of the Chippewa National Forest and 
Lake Winnibigoshish watershed region.”
 
Background:
  

  
Map of the parcel that will be acquired by the Chippewa National Forest.
  

https://stauberforms.house.gov/news/email/show.aspx?ID=LMGKK2KKTMKNZGUFL7GZGQCSCI (2 of 4) [7/28/2022 11:15:45 AM]



Representative Pete Stauber

  
Map of the parcel that will be acquired by Bowen Lodge.

  
The parcel of land that would be acquired by USFS meets objectives of the USFS 
and the Chippewa National Forest. On three sides, the parcel borders the National 
Forest, with the remaining edge being lake shoreline. Receiving this parcel would 
eliminate a headache-inducing checkerboard pattern of land ownership for USFS 
with the best fitting possible puzzle piece, while simultaneously remaining consistent 
with MHB’s conservation-oriented mission. This would preserve an undisturbed and 
environmentally sensitive parcel of land on Lake Winnibigoshish. 
 
The parcel of land that would be acquired by Bowen Lodge contains a marina on Cut 
Foot Sioux Lake. The parcel is leased annually by Bowen Lodge for marina and 
resort operation from USFS. Acquiring the USFS-owned property on Cut Foot Sioux 
Lake would ensure uninhibited resort operations for Bowen Lodge and continued 

https://stauberforms.house.gov/news/email/show.aspx?ID=LMGKK2KKTMKNZGUFL7GZGQCSCI (3 of 4) [7/28/2022 11:15:45 AM]



Representative Pete Stauber

visitor and commercial activity on developed land.
 
The proposed exchange between Bowen Lodge and USFS is unanimously 
supported by local governing bodies. The MHB voted 8-0 in favor, and Itasca County, 
where both parcels are located, voted 5-0 in favor as well.
 
You can read letters of support from the Mississippi Headwaters Board and Itasca 
County. Full text of the bill can be found here.
  

###

Washington, 
DC Office 
461 Cannon 
HOB 
Washington, 
DC 20515 
Phone: 202-
225-6211 

Brainerd 
Office 
Brainerd 
City Hall  
501 
Laurel 
Street 
Brainerd, 
MN 56401 
Phone: 
218-355-
0862 

Hermantown 
Office 
5094 Miller 
Trunk Hwy 
Suite 900 
Hermantown, 
MN 55811 
Phone: 218-
481-6396 

Cambridge 
Office 
Cambridge 
City Hall  
300 3rd 
Avenue NE 
Cambridge, 
MN 55008 
Phone: 763-
310-6208 

Chisholm 
Office 
Chisholm 
City Hall 
316 W 
Lake St, 
Room 7 
Chisholm, 
MN 55719  
Phone: 
218-355-
0240 

  

Unsubscribe 

  

https://stauberforms.house.gov/news/email/show.aspx?ID=LMGKK2KKTMKNZGUFL7GZGQCSCI (4 of 4) [7/28/2022 11:15:45 AM]

https://stauber.house.gov/sites/stauber.house.gov/files/MHB%20Letter%20of%20support%20signed%20w%20enclosures.pdf
https://stauber.house.gov/sites/stauber.house.gov/files/Itasca%20Letter%20of%20Support%20Land%20Exchange%20SIGNED.pdf
https://stauber.house.gov/sites/stauber.house.gov/files/Itasca%20Letter%20of%20Support%20Land%20Exchange%20SIGNED.pdf
https://stauber.house.gov/sites/stauber.house.gov/files/Lake%20Winnibigoshish%20Land%20Exchange%20Act.pdf
https://stauber.house.gov/contact/newsletter


Camp Ripley’s 
NRCS’ $400,000 contribution agreement with Morrison SWCD 
and its $2.7 million Regional Conservation Partnership Program 
renewal focus on the Sentinel Landscape, where management 
can improve habitat and protect the National Guard’s mission 

Details and 
Definitions
CAMP RIPLEY 
SENTINEL 
LANDSCAPE: One 
of 10 in the U.S., 
the Camp Ripley 
Sentinel Landscape 
is an award-winning 
model of myriad 
partnerships working 
together to sustain 
compatible land use 
for military operations 
while providing 
conservation and 
working-lands 
benefits. It launched 
in 2015. ACUB now 
operates within the 
Sentinel Landscape.

SENTINEL 
LANDSCAPE 
PARTNERS: Federal 
— U.S. Army National 
Guard; the USDA’s 
Farm Service Agency, 
Forest Service, NRCS; 
the U.S. Department 
of Defense’s Readiness 
and Environmental 
Protection Integration; 
 U.S. Fish & Wildlife 
Service, National 
Park Service. State 
— Minnesota 
Board of Water 
and Soil Resources, 
Department 
of Agriculture, 
Department of 
Military Affairs, 
Department of 
Natural Resources, 
Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency. 
Local — Mississippi 
Headwaters Board, 
Morrison SWCD, 
Crow Wing SWCD, 
the city of Baxter, 
Cass County’s Sylvan 
Township. Private — 
Great River Greening, 
The Conservation 
Fund, The Nature 
Conservancy, The 
Forest Stewards Guild.

ONE-SOURCE 
RESOURCE: A new 
interactive map, 
searchable by address, 
shows a database of all 
currently funded state 
and federal program 
opportunities available 
to landowners in the 
Camp Ripley Sentinel 
Landscape. 

Natural Resources 
Conservation 
Service website: 
www.nrcs.usda. 
gov

From left: Camp Ripley Environmental Supervisor Josh Pennington; NRCS District Conservationist Team Lead 
Josh Hanson; Lt. Col. Steve Hall; Brig. Gen Lowell Kruse, senior commander at Camp Ripley; Morrison SWCD 
forester Lew Noska, SWCD Manager Shannon Wettstein; and Camp Ripley Sentinel Landscape Coordinator 
Todd Holman discussed the forestry work within Camp Ripley’s Sentinel Landscape made possible by a 
cooperative agreement between NRCS and the Morrison SWCD. Photo Credits: Ann Wessel, BWSR

forestry partnerships

L ITTLE FALLS — With an infusion 
of funds and a focus on forestry, 
the USDA’s Natural Resources 

Conservation Service is making it easier 
and less costly for private landowners 
to manage their property within the 
Camp Ripley Sentinel Landscape, a 
10-mile buffer that simultaneously 
protects natural resources and the 
National Guard’s training mission.

The Mississippi River runs through the 
52,830-acre regional center, where 
about 30,000 military personnel and 

civilians train every 
year. Forests lie to 
the north, farm fields 
to the south. Those 
lands buffer Camp 
Ripley from Brainerd 
area sprawl; harbor an 
array of wildlife; and 
put distance between 
residents and the 

sometimes-loud operations that run 24 
hours a day, seven days a week.

To date, the Morrison Soil & Water 

Wettstein

VIDEO: Meet a 
landowner who 
tapped NRCS’ 
previous RCPP 
to offset the cost 
of improving 
private forestland 
within the Camp 
Ripley Sentinel 
Landscape.

https://sentinellandscapes.org/landscapes/camp-ripley/
https://sentinellandscapes.org/landscapes/camp-ripley/
https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapSeries/index.html?appid=e37aa74abdbc415983cb5f29d7582078
https://youtu.be/YP2Aj1q962U


Conservation District has 
worked with landowners 
to enroll 329 permanent 
easements totaling 33,126 
acres within the tighter, 
5-mile Army Compatible 
Use Buffer. Those working-
lands easements restrict 
development and help 
wildlife — giving animals 
such as gray wolves and 
white-tailed deer enough 
room to roam, retaining 
niche habitats for species 
such as the federally 
threatened Northern long-
eared bat.

“Landowners that have 
enrolled into these 
protection mechanisms 
are now looking at ways to 
improve management of 
the resources they have,” 
said Josh Pennington, 
environmental supervisor at 
Camp Ripley.

A new NRCS agreement and 
a renewed NRCS funding 
source offer technical and 
financial support.

A $400,000, three-year 
contribution agreement 
between NRCS and the 
Morrison SWCD, which 
took effect in August 2021, 
is bringing forestry related 
training and technical 
assistance to the 805,000-

acre Sentinel Landscape. 
The agreement gave the 
SWCD the means to hire a 
forester, and to subcontract 
with the Forest Stewards 
Guild to train regional 
staff and landowners in 
prescribed burning.

“This agreement is really 
focused on long-term 
resiliency in the forested 
northern half of the 
Camp Ripley Sentinel 
Landscape. This part of 
the state has large, intact 
habitat corridors that are 
almost entirely privately 
managed,” said Morrison 
SWCD Manager Shannon 
Wettstein.

Forestland makes up 35% 
of the Camp Ripley Sentinel 
Landscape, primarily in 
Cass, Crow Wing, northern 
Morrison and part of Todd 
counties. All but 0.5% of 
those forests are privately 
owned.

“We’ve got a lot of invasive 

species on the landscape, 
like buckthorn, that’s really 
changing the dynamics 
of forestry in the area. 
There’s other management 
practices, like forest 
thinnings and prescribed 
fire, that have been absent,” 
Pennington said.

Invasive species out-
compete native plants and 
trees, resulting in degraded 
habitat. Unmanaged forests 
become less resilient.

“There’s a lot of work that 
could be done,” Wettstein 
said.

The $2,760,280 in NRCS 
assistance tied to a five-
year Regional Conservation 
Partnership Program 
(RCPP) renewal that took 
effect in July will make 
that work more affordable 
for landowners within 
the Sentinel Landscape. 
Landowners can receive a 
forestry management plan 
that considers their goals 

Related Work
RESILIENCY RESEARCH: 
Researcher Will Bartsch of 
the University of Minnesota 
Duluth’s Natural Resources 
Research Institute will 
analyze GIS and other data 
to produce a report that 
will help Morrison SWCD 
determine where and 
on what type of forestry 
practices it should focus 
to build resiliency on the 
landscape. The SWCD 
funded the $150,000 study 
with part of the $240,000 
award it received from the 
National Association of 
Conservation Districts for 
winning a Department of 
Defense REPI challenge. 
It earmarked $50,000 for 
the DNR to update LiDAR 
databases, and $40,000 
for SWCD staff time. The 
15-month award runs 
through June 2023.

CULTURAL RESOURCES 
INVENTORY: Cass County's 
Sylvan Township received a 
$129,980 Minnesota Arts 
and Cultural Heritage Fund 
grant from the Minnesota 
Historical Society in 2020 
for a Camp Ripley Sentinel 
Landscape archaeological 
and comprehensive 
literature assessment. Work 
finished April 15, 2022. It’s 
a first step in protecting 
cultural resources.

Camp Ripley is 18 miles long and 8 miles wide, with 18 miles of undeveloped, undisturbed Mississippi River 
flowing through it. About 30,000 military personnel and civilians train at Camp Ripley every year. 

“ Any work that’s done 
outside of Camp Ripley 

”— Josh Pennington, 
Camp Ripley environmental supervisor

helps support Camp Ripley’s 
mission as well.



and resource concerns, and 
then pursue NRCS assistance 
to implement practices.

Todd Holman, Camp 
Ripley Sentinel Landscape 
coordinator and Mississippi 
Headwaters program 
director for The Nature 
Conservancy, explained how 
the agreement and RCPP 
work together.

“Couple (the agreement) 
with the Regional 
Conservation Partnership 
Program and NRCS dollars 
to fund practices, and now 
all of a sudden we’ve got 
capacity to deliver, the 
money to do the work, 
and now it’s engaging with 
landowners,” Holman said.

Outreach is part of Morrison 
SWCD forester Lew Noska’s 
job. 

Since he joined the Morrison 
SWCD in November, 
Noska has facilitated 

Forest Stewards Guild 
prescribed burn trainings 
for landowners hosted by 
Camp Ripley. He meets 
with landowners to see 
their property, hear their 
goals, and then write a 
management plan that 
serves as the basis for RCPP 
assistance.

“A lot of my job is to 
guide people in the right 
direction,” Noska said. “I 
want to have the tools to 
offer landowners the best 

possible (management) tools 
for their property, whether 
it be for wildlife, water or 
just species diversity and 
resiliency.”

Little Falls-based NRCS District 
Conservationist Josh Hanson 
said NRCS and the SWCD had 
worked with forestry before. 
The Sentinel Landscape 
program expanded and 
accelerated that work, giving 
landowners access to an array 
of state and federal programs.

Bob Perleberg walked down one of the trails that provides access to 480 acres of managed forestland punctuated 
by wildlife food plots and ponds. The Perlebergs have planted and harvested trees in an effort to maintain a thinned 
stand of multi-aged mixed hardwoods. Because their land lies within the Sentinel Landscape, which extends 10 miles 
from Camp Ripley, NRCS assistance was available to offset the cost of some management practices.

“ The biggest obstacle is a 
pretty easy one: our own 

”— Bob Perleberg, landowner, private forestry consultant

egos as landowners. We don’t 
want change. We don’t look 
forward. We don’t look at the 
health of the forest. We look at 
what we want, and we want big, fat 
over-mature trees.

Army Compatible 
Use Buffer Update
Working with willing private 
landowners, the Army 
Compatible Use Buffer has 
permanently protected 
habitat corridors by buffering 
public lands to prevent 
habitat conversion on 
adjacent lands. It’s preserved 
open spaces within the 
Camp Ripley Sentinel 
Landscape, and allowed 
for practices that improve 
habitat heterogeneity, 
and soil and water quality 
via forest and agricultural 
enhancements, restoration 
and mitigation.

PROTECTION PROGRESS: 
With 126,351 acres 
protected, Camp Ripley 
and the Morrison SWCD 
are halfway to meeting the 
goal of protecting 252,637 
acres within the 5-mile 
ACUB radius. Nearly 34% 
was already protected — 
as existing public land or 
easements through the 
DNR’s Sustainable Forest 
Incentive Act. 

EASEMENTS: As of July 
2022, SWCD staff has 
worked with landowners 
to record 329 permanent 
Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) 
easements totaling 33,216 
acres within the ACUB radius. 
ACUB aims to enroll 78,000 
acres into permanent, 
voluntary conservation 
easements that purchase 
development rights. The 
SWCD is working from a 
database of 716 tracts. As 
funds become available, the 
SWCD will work through the 
remaining 387 tracts that 
landowners had expressed 
interest in enrolling. As of 
July 2022, available funding 
included $3.7 million from 
the U.S. Department of 
Defense’s REPI program and 
$4,026,000 in state Outdoor 
Heritage Funds.



“All of a sudden we have 
30 different partners from 
different government units, 
NGOs (non-government 
organizations), just all kinds 
of different people,” Hanson 
said. “A lot of people have 
an idea what they want to 
do, but they don’t know how 
to get there. The big thing 
right now is the education of 
the customers — what they 
want to do out there, and 
how they want to meet that 
objective.”

Noska, who spends part of 
his time at Camp Ripley, can 
help landowners navigate 
the many options.

“Having this cooperation 
with NRCS and having a 
(Morrison SWCD) forester 
here gives us another 
opportunity to partnership, 
which is the heart of 
what we do with our 
environmental programs. 
We partnership with a lot 
of different agencies,” said 
Brig. Gen. Lowell Kruse, 
“all in an effort to keep the 
installation from having 
any kind of problems — 
problems with an inability 
for our soldiers to train 
and do what they want to 
because of an environmental 
concern, or actually creating 
environmental concerns with 
our training.”

Seven miles east of Camp 
Ripley, C-130 cargo planes 
graze the treetops on 480 
acres Bob Perleberg and 

his wife, Donna, bought 
about 25 years ago. Today, 
the land is an example of 
a well-managed private 
forest within the Sentinel 
Landscape.

Perleberg tapped NRCS 
Environmental Quality 
Incentives Program 
(EQIP) and Conservation 
Stewardship Program (CSP) 
assistance through the 
previous Sentinel Landscape 
RCPP to offset the expenses 
of combatting blister rust 
and invasive buckthorn, 
retaining snags and 
managing woody debris.

His definition of a well-
managed central Minnesota 
forest: an ungrazed, thinned 
stand of multi-aged mixed 
hardwoods with a well-
established, naturally 
regenerating understory.

“The biggest obstacle is a 
pretty easy one: our own 
egos as landowners,” said 
Perleberg, who has written 
stewardship plans for 

others within the Sentinel 
Landscape in his role as a 
private forestry consultant. 
“We don’t want change. We 
don’t look forward. We don’t 
look at the health of the 
forest. We look at what we 
want, and we want big, fat 
over-mature trees.”

A mature stand of oaks 
extends a graceful canopy 
over one of Perleberg’s trails. 
But he’s more enthusiastic 
about the stand of birch, and 
about the far less parklike 
regeneration that followed a 
successful timber sale.

“You have to look past what 
you want and say, ‘What 
does the forest want?’ The 
decisions you make and the 
decisions you don’t make 
are going to impact that 
piece of woods for hundreds 
of years,” Perleberg said. 
“When you walk through the 
woods you should say, ‘What 
do I want here in 200 years?’ 
Because these decisions 
we’re making now with oak 
in central Minnesota are 

going to be impacting us in 
200 years.”

Over two decades, the 
Perlebergs have harvested 
timber, planted trees, added 
wildlife food plots and 
ponds, and maintained 9 
miles of trails that extend to 
a small lake on the edge of 
the property. Timber wolves, 
bears and, more recently, 
fishers, show up on their 
trail cameras. Deer favor the 
diverse habitat.

What benefits wildlife within 
the Sentinel Landscape 
benefits Camp Ripley, too.

“Camp Ripley cannot provide 
the habitat needs for a lot of 
these species in a vacuum. 
It really takes a lot of 
management and protection 
on private lands surrounding 
Camp Ripley to really benefit 
the needs of these species 
and protect their habitat,” 
Pennington said. “As habitat 
fragmentation occurs 
outside of Camp Ripley, 
those animals move on to 
Camp Ripley.”

That can pit environmental 
stewardship and natural 
resources management 
against the need for military 
training.

“Camp Ripley cannot 
manage resources in a silo. It 
takes a larger landscape, and 
private lands surrounding 
Camp Ripley are critical,” 
Pennington said.

Bob and Donna Perleberg have planted trees, encouraged an understory of native plants and left downed timber as habitat on their 480-acre property. Today, 
it's an example of a well-managed private forest within the Sentinel Landscape. The Perlebergs tapped NRCS Environmental Quality Incentives Program and 
Conservation Stewardship Program assistance through a previous Regional Conservation Partnership Program award centered on the Sentinel Landscape.

“ We’re trying to create 
more opportunities for 

”— Josh Hanson, NRCS district conservationist

landowners to learn alongside 
of us, and bring in more dollars 
so they can do the management 
if they’re so inspired after they 
learn more about what they can do on 
their land.



Meet Morrison SWCD’s new forester

When the Morrison Soil & 
Water Conservation District 
hired forester Lew Noska, 
it expanded the capacity 
to provide expertise — 
and one more point of 
contact — for landowners 
throughout Morrison 
County and the Camp Ripley 
Sentinel Landscape.

“There is a large chunk 
of Morrison County 
that is forested,” said 
Morrison SWCD Manager 
Shannon Wettstein. “To 
have someone that can 
specifically help landowners 
with their questions and 
how to manage lands is 
priceless.”

Noska earned a biology 
degree from Minnesota 
State University Moorhead 
in 2006, and then worked 
for an uncle’s Browerville-
based heating, ventilation 
and air conditioning 
business for 12 years. Most 
recently, he worked for 
five years as Todd County 
SWCD’s wetland coordinator 
and buffer specialist. Noska 
joined the Morrison SWCD 
staff in November 2021. He 
remains a certified wetland 
delineator, and is the 
Walk-In Access coordinator 
for that DNR program in 
Morrison, Cass and Crow 
Wing counties.

Wettstein said Noska 
will be one more person 

landowners can get to 
know, trust and work 
with directly. The three-
year NRCS contribution 
agreement requires Noska 
to complete 45 field visits 
with landowners and write 
30 management plans. Most 
of the Sentinel Landscape’s 
forestlands lie in Cass, Crow 
Wing, northern Morrison 
and part of Todd counties.

“It’s just getting them that 
first initial contact where 
they can take that first 
step and get comfortable 
working with us, and then 
we can direct them in the 
right direction for what 
their objectives are, be it 
wildlife habitat, be it timber 
management — even if they 

want to harvest timber,” 
Noska said.

Management plans that 
identify resource concerns are 
the basis for landowners to 
apply for assistance through 
NRCS’ Regional Conservation 
Partnership Program.

Noska spends some of 
his time at Camp Ripley, 
where he earned a 
firefighter certification 
that allows him to work on 
its prescribed burn crew, 
and where he is working 
toward NRCS job approval 
authority. He facilitates 
Camp Ripley-hosted 
events for landowners and 
conservation professionals 
— including Forest Stewards 

Guild learn-and-burn 
workshops, and a planned 
Oct. 1 forestry field day.

“We’re trying to create 
more opportunities for 
landowners to learn 
alongside of us, and bring in 
more dollars so they can do 
the management if they’re 
so inspired after they learn 
more about what they can 
do on their land,” said NRCS 
District Conservationist Josh 
Hanson.

“A lot of my job is to guide people in the right direction,” said Morrison SWCD forester New Noska, who spends 
part of his time at Camp Ripley. “I want to have the tools to offer landowners the best possible (management) 
tools for their property, whether it be for wildlife, water or just species diversity and resiliency.”

USDA is an equal opportunity 
provider, employer and lender. 

NRCS-backed 
position expands 
ability to work with 
private landowners



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Planning and Zoning 

M9a22- Khris Sundvahl/Johnson variance- Decision 

 

 





•





































•

•



•



•



•



•





•



•





•



•



•



•















 
 
 
 

Board of Adjustment Findings 
(PID 16.0810.000) 

 
 

Applicant:  Khris Sundvahl/Greg and Keri Johnson 
 
Variance Request:    Variance to encroach on setback to the river with a dwelling 
 
Date of Hearing: August 30, 2022 
 
The property is in Section 30 of Little Falls Township.  It is on the Mississippi River and within the 
Zebulon Shores subdivision which was established in 1977.   It is a non-conforming single lot (less than 
five acres and 330 feet wide). The property is 120 feet wide and 25,155 square feet. 

 
The applicant (Johnson) would like to purchase the property (from Sundvahl). 
 
The first Mississippi Headwaters Board standards went into effect in 1981. The required setback from 
the river is 150 feet. The shore impact zone is the first 100 feet from the river. 

 
Zoning history on the property includes: 

• 1993: Variance to separate a contiguous lot which does not meet the minimum dimensional 
standards, and to erect a home at 102’ from the Ordinary High Water Mark of the Mississippi 
River 

• 1995: MN Legislative change regarding undersized contiguous lots to be conveyed together – 
letter to property owner (Sundvahl) with legal opinion that variance still valid to separate lots –
Lots were separated – date unknown 

• 1995: Morrison County Land Use Control amendment language: If, within two (2) years after the 
date the variance was granted, a land use permit was not obtained, the variance shall become 
null and void 

• 2022: Inquiry into developing the lot utilizing the variance granted in 1993 to encroach on 
setback from river – County Attorney opinion requested  

 
The applicant is requesting to construct a dwelling 120 feet from the Mississippi River, which is a 30-
foot encroachment into the required setback. The location of the septic system was not identified within 
the variance application, so it is assumed that it will meet all setbacks. 
 
An approximate 4,260 square foot building envelope exists on the property  
 
The impervious surface is 16.41 %; 25% impervious surface is allowed.   
 
The applicant attended a DRT meeting  

 
The neighborhood consists of many nonconforming structures – many have been granted variances in 
the past.  

 
The current owner (Sundvahl) submitted comments with the application  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Applicable Comprehensive Land Use Plan Goals:  
 
Natural Resources and Open Spaces 
Goal C2: Preserve natural resources identified as critical and sensitive including wildlife habitats, 
wetlands, forest lands, etc., within Morrison County. 
 
Shoreland Development 
Goal D1:  Work to ensure that development occurring within the County’s watersheds is done in a 
thoughtful and deliberate manner so as to balance environmental, social and economic goals to the 
greatest extent possible. 
 
Applicable Morrison County Comprehensive Water Plan Goals and Objectives: 
 
Surface Water Goal: To protect, enhance and maintain the quality of all surface waters in Morrison 
County (lakes, rivers, streams and wetlands) 
Objective B: Ensure that land use decisions for shoreland development take environmental impacts and 
climate change into consideration 
 
Land Use and Development Goal: To ensure that land use decisions are compatible with natural 
resource protection 
Objective B: Ensure that land use decisions for shoreland development and plat development take 
environmental impacts into consideration 
Objective D: Reduce the loss of natural habitat and enhance natural habitat communities when possible 
A plat map, aerial photographs, figures, and site photographs were presented to the board. 
 
104 notices were mailed; three comments against the request were received prior to the hearing from the 
Director of the Mississippi Headwaters Board, the MN DNR Area Hydrologist and the Director of the 
Morrison County Soil and Water Conservation District.  One citizen comment in support of the request 
was received prior to the public hearing. 
 
Six individuals commented at the public hearing. Comments included the following: 

• Adjacent property owners are in favor of the request 
• Alignment of the homes in the neighborhood should be taken into consideration 
• A dwelling closer to the road would disturb the neighborhood 
• Township open to finding a middle ground for encroachment on the setback from the right-of-

way 
   

Five members of the Board of Adjustment viewed the property prior to the hearing and were present at 
the hearing. 

 
The Board of Adjustment discussed the following at the public hearing: 

• Applicant recognizes there is a building envelope on the property, but it is not adequate for 
building 

• The riverbank is in excellent condition – plans for minimal disturbance to get access to the 
river 

• Applicant open to reducing the requested 120-foot setback to 130 feet – would still meet 
setback from the road 

• Township amenable to encroachment on the setback from the road right-of-way; applicant 
feels a dwelling close to the road would disrupt the neighborhood 

• Decisions by the past Board of Adjustment (allowance for the parcel to move separately and 
to be developed) places a burden on today’s Board of Adjustment 

• Conditions to keep in mind while voting on the criteria questions 
 



 
 
 
The following factors for consideration of a practical difficulty were: 

1. Is the request in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Morrison 
County Land Use Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan.  

2. Is the applicant proposing to use the property in a reasonable manner not 
permitted by the Land Use Ordinance.  

3. Will the issuance of the variance maintain the essential character of the locality.  
4. Is the alleged practical difficulty due to circumstances unique to the property.  
5. Is the need for the variance created by actions other than the landowner or prior 

landowners.  
6. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than just economic 

considerations 
 
 

Conclusion 
 

 
1. The Morrison County Board of Adjustment found the request is in harmony with the intent of 

the Comprehensive Plan and Land Use Ordinance.  With conditions to protect the riverbank 
and vegetative screening, the request is in harmony. A variance was granted in the past for a 
closer encroachment, but the variance has since expired.   (5) yes (0) no 

 
2. The Board of Adjustment found the applicant is proposing to use the property in a reasonable 

manner not permitted by the Land Use Ordinance.  Although a building envelope exists it is 
quite narrow, which would result in an oddly shaped home. It is reasonable to request a 
variance to build a dwelling that is more conforming with the neighborhood. (5) yes (0) no 

 
3. The Board of Adjustment found the issuance of the variance will maintain the essential 

character of the locality.  Adjacent neighbors have commented in support of the request. 
Even with this variance, the proposed dwelling will the farthest from the river compared to 
other dwellings in the neighborhood.  (5) yes (0) no 

 
4. The Board of Adjustment found the alleged practical difficulty is due to circumstances 

unique to the property.  This lot was allowed by variance to be sold separately. The 
compression of everything (dwelling, septic system) into the available building envelope 
would result in a property that does not fit in the neighborhood.  (5) yes (0) no 
 

5. The Board of Adjustment found the need for the variance is created by actions other than the 
landowner or prior landowners. The design of the neighborhood and its essential character 
drives the need for this variance. (5) yes (0) no  

 
6. The Board of Adjustment found the alleged practical difficulty does involve more than just 

economic considerations. The applicant is not saving money with this proposal.   
(5) yes (0) no 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Based on the findings and the criteria as stated in Minnesota Statutes 394.27, a motion was made by 
Marvin Trettel, and seconded by Dave Brutscher to approve the variance request to construct a dwelling 
within setback to the Mississippi River.  The variance is granted with four (4) conditions: 
 

1. The property owner shall submit a stormwater plan acceptable to the Land Services Department 
at the time of permitting the dwelling 

2. No development of the bank/shoreline shall occur except for that allowed by ordinance to have 
access to the river 

3. No removal of mature trees from the lot shall occur 
4. The dwelling shall be no closer than 130 feet from the Mississippi River 

 
 
 

 
 
________________________________  ___________________________ 
Chair       Date 
Morrison County Board of Adjustment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion 
 

DNR Conservation Focus area presentation- James Wanstall 

Recreation Webpage Update and Display Update 

Executive Directors report- Discussion 

 

 

 



Executive Director Report 
 July – September 2022 

 
Personnel, Budget, Administration, Information & Education, Correspondence 
 

1. Reviewed monthly budget. 
2. Prepared monthly agenda packet. 
3. Sent in monthly expense report. 
4. Sent press release to newspapers. 
5. Sent press release to papers. 
6. Booked biennial conference at Breezy Point for October 2023 
7. Dropped off signs at Bemidji and Grand Rapids for replacement. 
 

Meetings & Networking 
 

1. In the process of updating the MHB website so that the user can know what parts of the 
Miss. river is signed and have a more detailed map.   

2. Held meeting with Stauber’s office in Washington DC to discuss strategy moving 
forward.  The administrative process has begun locally with Stansbury in full approval, 
and a bill is introduced to the House and will be sent to the Natural resource sub-
committee. 

3. Sent out MHB quote for Stauber’s office press release. 
4. Talked with Dick Moore, Beltrami Land Commissioner about another possible site to 

help with restoration.   
5. Sent a follow up email to Sarah Strommen to inform me about the decision she made 

about the Sheep Ranch parcels. 
6. Talked with Kate from the Leech Lake Band of Ojibwe about participating with MN 

Traditions funding and helping produce content.  She is also looking into getting me in 
contact with the right official to talk about recreational signage at one of their accesses. 

7. Smiles on the ‘Sippi was held.  Around 300 people attended the event with about 25 
race applicants.   

8. Kayli utilized our MHB table, new tablecloth, and waterproof cell phone protectors at 
the CW county fair.  This helped promote awareness about our easement and 
acquisition program to interested individuals.   

9. A letter from DNR Commissioner Sarah Strommen arrived saying that they were in favor 
of removing the sheep ranch parcels from the statewide process.  The next step is for 
DNR to verify that we have the money and funding available. 

10. Updated recreational webpage on MHB website so that user can click and view maps of 
what portions of the Miss. river are signed.  I am also working with the DNR to look at 
options to put a links on their website that will drive them to a PDF of the signed stretch 
of the Miss. river. 

11. Held discussion with Baxter administrator,Brad Chapulis and LCCMR staff about the use 
of funds for environmental cleanup of mercury.  LCCMR funds cannot be used in that 



matter, and the most viable opportunity is for the owner to pay for the cleanup and 
have Baxter buy it with a clean bill of sale.  This is all contingent on MPCA allowing a 
variance to bring contaminated soil to the Becker landfill. 

12. Provided Variance comments to Morrison county on new home construction for a lot on 
the Miss. river.  Recommended 150’ setback. 

13. Held Wrap up meeting with YMCA and Smiles for Jake to look at options to improve in 
the future. 

14. Sent email to Avenza maps exploring ways they could calculate time of arrival in real 
time on their app. 

15. Participated in Miss Brainerd 1W1P advisory committee meeting. 
16. Provided input on zoning in Morrison county regarding the Sundvahl property. 
17. Provided input on potential land sale in Beltrami county regarding 0.2 acres of public 

land.   
18. Talked with Laura Kirchner from Enbridge and she is looking at opportunities for 

Enbridge to fund another public/private project that protects a resource or 
environmental stewardship. 


	1 9.23.22 agenda
	2 Att consent cover-minutes
	3 22-7.22 minutes
	5 sfy2023 monthly budget sheet
	5.1  MHB July DETAIL
	5.2 MHB August DETAIL
	6 9.1.22 Press release
	6.1 Stauber bill press release
	house.gov
	Representative Pete Stauber


	6.2 NRCS Camp Ripley Morrison SWCD 2022
	7  Att P&Z
	7.1 Greg Johnson variance
	7.1 Greg Johnson variance
	8.30.22 BOA
	-Morrison County-�Board of Adjustment
	Agenda
	Johnson/Sundvahl
	Ordinance Reference
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Notice and Correspondence
	Finding of Fact & Decision Questions

	sundvahl application
	Johnson-Sundvahl
	comments
	staff report

	1993 scan

	8 Att action-discussion
	22-9.23 Executive Staff Report

